

# LOUISE KRARUP-SIMONSEN

## ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH HIGH COURTS, PARTNER

Louise Krarup Simonsen has more than 15 years' experience working as an attorney during which she has represented Danish and foreign clients in relation to financially challenged businesses. She specializes in restructuring, insolvency and financial regulation. She also advises on general corporate and commercial law.

Louise advises ailing companies and on the consequences of contracting parties' potential or current financial difficulties and as a result she has vast experience in all types of insolvency proceedings – from the special conditions that apply to personal bankruptcies to the largest and most complex estates in bankruptcy in Denmark. Louise acts as a trustee of estates in bankruptcy as well as a restructuring officer in relation to in-court restructuring proceedings.

Louise is widely experienced in insolvency procedures and she also assists in negotiating and structuring voluntary arrangements in order to achieve the best solution for creditors and debtors.

Louise is also experienced in financial regulation and the special conditions in relation to fintech businesses.

Louise speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

## RATINGS

### **Legal 500 (2021)**

*Expanding partly due to the Covid-19 crisis, the firm added (...) and former bankruptcy court assistant judge Louise Krarup Simonsen, who are 'both very experienced attorneys and well established within the industry'.*

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Insolvency and Restructuring
- Financial regulation
- Commercial law
- Corporate law

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 –  
Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2018 – 2020  
Fintech Solutions

2016 – 2018

EY

2002 – 2016

Kromann Reumert

1997 – 2002

The Danish Courts

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2015

Certified litigator

2008

Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2002

Admission to practise law

1996

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

## MEMBERSHIPS

- SWIC – Scandinavian Womens Insolvency and Restructuring Confederation (committee member)
- The Association of Danish Insolvency Lawyers
- Member of The Danish Debt Collection Agency's select group of attorneys whom the Agency may appoint as trustees

## PUBLICATIONS

- Louise Krarup Simonsen has contributed to Legal 500's Comparative Guides within Restructuring and Insolvency (2021).